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Ottawa,5th December, 1906.

Sir,

With reference to this Department's letter of the

22nd March last, I have the honour to request that you will

kindly cause the issue of a cheque in favour of the George

Matthews Co Ltd, for the amount of their security deposit,

together with accrued interest thereon, on account of their

contract with this Department, which contract has been satis-

factorily completed.

Your obedient servant.

From Lea

Secretary

Deputy Minister of Finance,

Ottawa.

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES lUBLIQUES

CANADA


